
Question received via Email 

Posting date is 6/25/2015 

1. What version of APEX is used and how many sketches will need to be converted?  

Apex medina v4.3 assessor approx. 52,000 sketches 

 

2. Is the county interested in replacing the Sungard Land Management solution if a vendor is able 

to propose a fully integrated CAMA and Billing & Collection solution that would automate offices 

and process flows? No, not at this point 

 

3. What is the current preferred method for valuing properties? Primarily our clients use cost 

modified by market. We follow IAAO standards and allow for cost, market, sales.  We assess at 

60% of cost to build in 1987 using CLT valuation tables. 

 

4. Is the county interested in Marshall & Swift valuation? If interested in reviewing pricing please 

provide the number of improved parcels for each category interested ( i.e. residential, 

commercial, industrial).  No, we do not use Marshall & Swift. 

 

It is our understanding however that the preference is to replicate as closely as possible the 

current CLT valuation tables, please confirm this thinking is correct? That is correct.  Converted 

data must be within 2% +/- of current values. 

5. How many users are required to sketch? Will the county intend to keep its existing APEX 

invoices paid direct through APEX or would they prefer this to be included in the resulting CAMA 

contract? Please provide the number of licenses required? A) 8 users are req’d to sketch and/or 

modify sketches B)not sure what this is asking 

 

6. How many users will be required to use images? at least 8    

 

7. What is the current Esri GIS environment implemented in the county?  We use ESRI GIS and 

data flows to the GIS system.  Currently they are not tied together at all. 

 

8. Is it acceptable to provide the electronic copy on a thumb drive?   A thumb drive is acceptable 

for the electronic copy of the proposal. 

 

9. Can the county provide the current hardware environment information and confirm that the 

intent is to have the vendor propose hardware pricing in addition to the CAMA pricing?  Most of 

the current County systems run on an Iseries.   Yes, we are asking vendors to provide pricing 

and specifications for a full solution (hardware, software, license and maintenance etc). 

 



10. Will the County consider alternatives to the Performance requirement, if so please provide all 

acceptable alternatives as this requirement will limit the counties vendor option to only one or 

two firms, limiting the option for viable and leading solutions in the marketplace? 

 

In our experience with responding to RFP’s we have found that typically many bonding 

companies will not bond software. They mainly will bond labor services for trades performed. 

What we have proposed as an alternative that has worked well with other counties we serve is 

this: As a replacement for the typical performance bond, the contract outlines the terms and 

conditions to be met by the County and the Company during the term of the contract, which 

fulfill the “faithful performance” requirement. Initial software license fees are paid as software 

modules and converted data are delivered and acceptance tested by the County. A standard 

sixty (60) day out-clause applies to the ongoing years’ maintenance fees payable. These terms 

and conditions ensure the highest level of protection for the County in lieu of a typical 

performance bond and allow the vendor to provide dependable products and outstanding 

service to clients at a reasonable cost. 

Should the county accept vendors to propose alternatives, please confirm that The Performance 

Bond Form will be waived?  

Kent County will give consideration to an alternative when reviewing the vendor’s proposal.   

11. Who is the current CAMA provider?   Sungard HTE   

 

12. What is the preferred go live date for the new solution?   There is not a preferred go live date at 

this point.  There are too many variables that go into converting to a new CAMA system to 

estimate a go live date. 

 

13. When was the last reappraisal completed?  The last reappraisal was in 1987.   

 

14. Is the county interested in desktop review software?   Not sure what you’re referring to as  

“desktop review software”. 

 

15. What is the current method for notification of valuation changes to owners? Is there a preferred 

method if the current is insufficient?   We are open to suggestions, currently the County issues 

letters to property owners of property changes. 

 

16. Please outline any current limitations of the CAMA system and wish list items that would add 

value to the implementation?  Management of property splits and combines; history of sketch 

changes   



 

17. Is each vendor to just provide year one pricing? If we provide a site license for the software, are 

we able to modify the Cost Worksheet to follow our pricing structure?   Yes, unless you expect 

there to be price increase for the following years, we will need that for budget purposes.  Yes, 

we prefer you follow our pricing sheet for comparison reasons.   


